

**Table 4: Sources of Technical Assistance**

*Limitations: All Regions/Countries, Parties of the Basel Convention*

Year	Name and address of institutions	Sources of Technical Assistance for:		Technologies		Monitoring	Illegal traffic	
		Notification	HW&OW man.	Assessment	Emergency			
<b>UN Region: Africa</b>								
<b>Egypt</b>								
2008	Basel Convention Régional Centre	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	National research center	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Maritime Transport Authority	X	-	-	X	X	X	X
2008	Suez Canal Authority	X	-	-	-	-	X	X
2008	Institute of Public Health	-	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Federation of Egyptian Industries	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Egyptian Environmental Agency	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Ministries of Industry, Agriculture, Health, Petroleum, Electricity, Interior.	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
<b>Madagascar</b>								
2008	CNRE: Ministère de la Recherche Scientifique	-	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	Ministère de la Santé (CHU/HJRA)	-	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	Ministère de l'Environnement	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Ministère de l'Industrie	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Nigeria</b>								
2008	Federal Ministry of Environment, Pollution Control and Environmental Health Department, Green Building, Aguyi Ironsi street, Maitama Abuja	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
Source	2008	Federal Ministry of environment.						

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>			
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
<b>Senegal</b>									
2008	Fondation CERES/Locustox	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Laboratoire de Toxicologie	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Basel Regional Centre Convention for African Speaking French Countries (BCRC-FA)	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Centre Anti-poison	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	X
2008	Douane, Gendarmerie Maritime et Nationale	X	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Port Autonome de Dakar(PAD)	X	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
<b>Tanzania (United Republic of)</b>									
2008	Chemical and Process, Engineering Department, University of Dar-Es-Salaam, P.O. Box 35131 Dar-Es-Salaam	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Department of Environmental Engineering, University College of Lands and Architectural Studies, P.O. Box 35175, Dar-Es-Salaam	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Cleaner Production Centre of Tanzania, Dar-Es-Salaam	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Tunisia</b>									
2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Uganda</b>									
2008	National Environment Management Authority P.O.Box 22255 located on Plot 17,18 & 21, Jinja Road, Kampala	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Uganda Cleaner Production Centre P.O.Box 7184 located at Uganda Research Institute, Kampala	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Makerere University Institute of Environment and Natural Resources P.O.Box 7062, Kampala	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	National Drug Authority P.O.Box 9051, Kampala	X	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Uganda Revenue Authority P.O.Box 7012, Kampala	X	-	-	-	-	-	-	X

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
2008	Uganda National Council For Science and Technology, Kampala	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	
2008	Uganda Police, Kampala	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	

***UN Region: Asia and Pacific***

**Azerbaijan**

2008	Training Center of the Ministry of Ecology & Natural Resources, Baku 370073, Str.B.Aghayer, 100-A	X	X	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Center of Environmentally Sound Technologies, Baku 370073, Str.B.Aghayer, 100-A	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Hazardous wastes sector in the Environmental Protection Department, B.Aghayev, 100-A, 370073 Baku, Azerbaijan	X	X	-	X	X	-	X
2008	Radioactive Issues institute, Physical Environment Center, Baku, H. Javid Avenue, 31	-	X	-	-	X	-	X
2008	Institute on Chemical Issues, Baku, H. Javid Avenue, 29	-	-	X	X	-	-	-

**Bahrain**

2008	Public Commission for the Protection of Marine Resources, Environment & Wildlife General Directorate for the Protection of Environment & Wildlife P.O.Box 32657 Isa Town	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
------	--	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

**Brunei Darussalam**

2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
------	-------------------------	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

**China**

2008	Shenyang Institute of Environmental Science	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Chinese Research Academy of Environmental Science	-	X	X	X	-	X	-
2008	Nanjing Institute of Environmental Science	-	X	X	X	-	X	-
2008	National Center of Solid Waste Management, MEP	-	X	X	X	-	X	-

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
<b>Cyprus</b>							
2008	Environment Department of the Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment	X	X	X	X	X	X
<i>Source</i>	2008 Further information can be obtained from the Focal Point.						
<b>Japan</b>							
2008	Ministry of the Environment	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)	-	X	X	X	-	-
<i>Remarks</i>	2008 JICA holds seminar on comprehensive waste management periodically.						
<b>Malaysia</b>							
2008	Department of Environment (DOE)	X	X	-	X	X	-
2008	Customs and Excise Department (Customs)	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Hazmat, Fire and Rescue Services (Bomba)	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Standards and Industrial Research Institute of Malaysia (SIRIM)	-	-	X	-	-	-
<i>Source</i>	2008 DOE web site: www.doe.gov.my Customs web site: www.customs.gov.my SIRIM web site: www.sirim.my						
<b>Qatar</b>							
2008	University of Qatar	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	Qatar Petroleum	-	X	-	-	-	X
<b>Republic of Korea</b>							
2008	National Institute of Environmental Research(Kyungseodong, Seo-Gu, Incheon)	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Korea Environment Institute(Bulgwangdong, Eunpyong-gu, Seoul)	-	-	-	X	X	-

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
2008	Korea Environment Corporation (Kyungseodong, Seo-Gu, Incheon)	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
<b>Singapore</b>								
2008	Singapore Environment Institute (SEI) (Ministry of the Environment).	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	National University of Singapore (NUS)	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Nanyang Technological University (NTU)	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Singapore Civil Defence Force (SCDF)	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
<i>Source</i>	2008 SEI - <a href="http://app10.internet.gov.sg/scripts/nea/cms/htdocs/category_sub.asp?cid=118">http://app10.internet.gov.sg/scripts/nea/cms/htdocs/category_sub.asp?cid=118</a> NUS - <a href="http://www.nus.edu.sg">http://www.nus.edu.sg</a> NTU - <a href="http://www.ntu.edu.sg">http://www.ntu.edu.sg</a> SCDF - <a href="http://www.scdf.gov.sg">http://www.scdf.gov.sg</a>							
<b>Sri Lanka</b>								
2008	Ministry of Environment, No. 104, ParisaraPiyasa”, Robert Gunawardena Mawatha, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka	X	-	-	X	X	X	X
2008	Central Environmental Authority, No: 104, Parisara Piyasa, Robert Gunawardhana Mawatha, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka	X	X	-	X	X	X	X
2008	Industrial Technology Institute, No 363, Bauddaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Department of Customs, Customs House, Bristol Street, PO. Box 518, Colombo 01	X	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	University of Colombo, Colombo, Sri Lanka University of Moratuwa, Katubedda, Moratuwa, Sri Lanka, University of Peradeniya, Peradeniya, Sri Lanka	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	National Engineering Research and Development Institute, 2P/ 17B, 1DB, Industrial Estate, Ekala, Ja-ela	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	National Cleaner Production Center, Level 4, No 53, Vauxhall Street, Colombo 02	-	X	X	-	X	-	-

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>			
2008	Marine Pollution Prevention Authority, No. 758, Level 3, 1St Floor, Base Line Road, Colombo 09	X	X	-	X	X	X	X
2008	Sri Lanka Port Authority, 19, Church Street, Colombo-1	X	-	-	-	-	X	X
<b>Thailand</b>								
2008	Department of Industrial Works (DIW)	X	X	X	X	X	-	X
2008	Pollution Control Department (PCD)	-	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Environmental Research and Training Center (ERTC)	-	-	-	X	X	-	X
2008	Department of Environment Quality Promotion (DEQP)	-	-	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Environmental Research Institute of Chulalongkorn University (ERIC)	-	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	National Center of Excellence for Environmental and Hazardous Waste Management (NRC-EHWM), Chulalongkorn University	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Research Center for Environmental and Hazardous Substance Management (EHSM), Khonkean University	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Thai Environment Institute (TEI)	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Electrical and Electronic Institute (EEI)	-	X	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Natioanl Metal and Materials Technology Center (MTEC)	-	-	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Thai Research Fund (TRF)	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
<b>United Arab Emirates</b>								
2008	Center of Waste Management - Abu Dhabi, PO Box 55313, Abu Dhabi (From Dec 2008)	-	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	EAD, Abu Dhabi (Prior to Dec 2008)	-	-	-	X	X	-	-
2008	SEHA, Abu Dhabi	-	X	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Ministry of Environment and Water, PO Box: 1509, Dubai - UAE	X	-	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Yemen</b>								
2008	EPA	X	X	X	X	X	X	-

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>		<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>		<i>Assessment</i>		<i>Emergency</i>	
2008	Ministry of Transport	-	-	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Ministry of Health	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Ministry of Industry	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Ministry of Agriculture	-	X	-	-	-	X	X
2008	Custom Department	-	-	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Sana'a University	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Aden University	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Hadramout University	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Teiz University.	-	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Hodidah University.	-	X	-	X	-	X	X

*UN Region: Western Europe and Others*

**Andorra**

2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
------	-------------------------	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

**Australia**

2008		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
------	--	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

*Source* 2008 A complete list could be obtained from the following web sites:

- <http://www.environment.gov.au/>
- <http://www.tams.act.gov.au/live/environment>
- <http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/>
- <http://www.nreta.nt.gov.au/>
- <http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/>
- <http://www.epa.sa.gov.au/>
- <http://www.dtae.tas.gov.au/>
- <http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/>
- <http://www.dec.wa.gov.au/>

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:*    *Notification*                      *Technologies*                      *Monitoring*                      *Illegal traffic*

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
<b>Austria</b>						
2008		-	-	-	-	-
<i>Source</i>	2008 Information could be obtained from: Federal Environment Agency, A-1090 Spittelauer Lände 5, Vienna Or via the Internet: <a href="http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/umweltsituation/abfall/wegweiser/toc.htm">http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/umweltsituation/abfall/wegweiser/toc.htm</a>					
<b>Belgium</b>						
2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-
<i>Source</i>	2008 A complete list could be obtained from the Competent Authorities.					
<b>Canada</b>						
2008	Director, Waste Reduction and Management Division, Public & Resources Sectors, Environment Canada, 351 St. Joseph Blvd., 14th floor Gatineau, Quebec, K1A 0H3, Canada Tel: (1-819) 997-3377, Fax: (1-819) 997-3068, E-mail: TMB@ec.gc.ca	X	X	X	X	X
<i>Source</i>	2008 Further information could be obtained from: <a href="http://www.ec.gc.ca/drgd-wrmd/">http://www.ec.gc.ca/drgd-wrmd/</a>					
<b>Denmark</b>						
2008	Danish EPA, Strandgade 29, 1401 Copenhagen, Denmark. Help is granted on ad hoc basis	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Municipalities. Help is granted on ad hoc basis	-	-	-	X	X
2008	Miljøcenter Aalborg, Niels Bohrs Vej 30, DK-9220 Aalborg Øst, Denmark	-	X	X	X	-
2008	Miljøcenter Ringkøbing, Holstebrovej 31, DK-6950 Ringkøbing, Denmark	-	X	X	X	-



Year	Name and address of institutions	Sources of Technical Assistance for:		Technologies		Monitoring	Illegal traffic	
		Notification	HW&OW man.	Assessment	Emergency			
2008	Miljøcenter Århus, Lyseng Allé 1, DK-8270 Højbjerg, Denmark	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Miljøcenter Ribe, Sorsogvej 35, DK-6760 Ribe, Denmark	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Miljøcenter Odense, C.F. Tietgens Boulevard 40, 5220 Odense SØ, Denmark	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Miljøcenter Roskilde, Ny Østergade 7-11, DK-4000 Roskilde, Denmark	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Miljøcenter Nykøbing Falster, Parkvej 37, DK-4800 Nykøbing F, Denmark	-	X	X	X	X	-	-

### Finland

2008		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<i>Remarks</i> 2008	<p>Several universities, research institutes and private companies. It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of them. In the following list there are governmental organizations and companies partly owned by the government, as an example of the assistance available:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Ministry of the Environment (focal point of the Basel Convention), Contact information: P.O. Box 35, FIN-00023 Government, tel. (358 20) 610 100, fax (358 9) 1603 9716, website <a href="http://www.ymparisto.fi">www.ymparisto.fi</a>;</li> <li>- Finnish Environment Institute: environmental research and development organization dealing, among other things, with various matters connected with wastes and their management. The Finnish Environment Institute is also the competent authority responsible for the control of transboundary movements of wastes. Contact information: Finnish Environment Institute, P.O. Box 140, FIN-00251 Helsinki, tel. (358 20) 610 123, website <a href="http://www.ymparisto.fi">www.ymparisto.fi</a>;</li> <li>- Ekokem Ltd: the major hazardous waste disposal facility in Finland comprising e.g. two high-temperature incineration plants, a physical-chemical plant and a special landfill. Ekokem Ltd possesses a lot of expertise and know-how on hazardous waste management and environmentally sound technologies. Contact information: Ekokem Ltd, P.O.Box 181, FIN-11101 Riihimäki, tel (358 10) 7551 000, fax (358 10) 7551 300), web-site <a href="http://www.ekokem.fi">www.ekokem.fi</a>; and</li> <li>- VTT Technical Research Centre of Finland: Research institute having expertise on various sectors including environmental protection, waste management and non-waste technology. Contact information: VTT, P.O. Box 1000, FIN-02044 VTT, tel. (358 20) 722 111, fax (358 20) 722 7001, web-site <a href="http://www.vtt.fi">www.vtt.fi</a>.</li> </ul>							

### Germany

2008	Competent authorities pursuant to Art. 5 (see Annex I) in particular the Focal Point	X	X	-	X	X	-	X
------	--	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
2008	Universities	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Chambers of Trade and Commerce	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Customs	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Police	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Technisches Hilfswerk (Federal Disaster Relief Organization)	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
<i>Source</i> 2008	Further information can be obtained from the Focal Point.								
<b>Greece</b>									
2008	Hellenic Ministry of Interior, General Secretariat for Civil Protection, Fire Service of Greece	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Customs	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Hellenic Ministry of Environment Physical Planning and Public Works - Directorate of Air, Noise and Pollution Control	-	-	X	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Hellenic Ministry for the Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works, Environmental Planning Division, Waste Management Department	X	X	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Hellenic Ministry for the Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works, Special Secretary of the Environment Inspectors	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
<b>Ireland</b>									
2008	Environmental Protection Agency, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford	X	X	X	X	X	-	-	X
2008	Local Authorities	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Department of the Environment and Local Government	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Enterprise Ireland, Glasnevin	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Health and Safety Authority	-	X	-	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Israel</b>									

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

Year	Name and address of institutions	Notification		Technologies		Monitoring		Illegal traffic	
			HW&OW man.	Assessment	Emergency				
2008	Hazardous Materials Training Center (MOE)	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Ministry of Labor (Safety & Hygiene Institution)	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Hebrew University, Jerusalem	-	X	X	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Ben-Gurion University, Beer-Sheva	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Technion (Israel Institute of Technology), Haifa	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Hazardous Materials Division (MOE)	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Hydrological Service (Water Governorship)	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Clean Production Center	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Environmental Services Company Ltd., Ramat Hovav) P.O.B. 5743, Beer-Sheva 84156, Israel; Tel.: 972-8-6503700; Web site: www.enviro-services.co.il; E-mail: esc@zahav.net.il	-	-	X	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Samuel Neaman Institute, Technion City, Haifa 32000, Israel., Phone: 972-4-8292329 , Fax: 972-4-8231889	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
<b>Italy</b>									
2008	Ministero dell'ambiente e della tutela del territorio e del mare– Direzione Qualità della Vita -Via C.Colombo, 44 – 00147 ROMA	X	X	-	X	-	X	X	X
2008	Istituto Superiore di Sanità V.le Regina Elena 299, 00100 ROMA	-	X	X	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Ente per le Nuove Tecnologie, l'Energia e l'Ambiente – Lungotevere Grande Ammiraglio Thaon di Revel 76, 00196 ROMA	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	CNR – Istituto per lo Studio dei Materiali Nanostrutturati – ISMNVia Salaria Km.29,300016 MONTEROTONDO (RM)	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Dipartimento per la Protezione CivileVia Ulpiano 11, 00100 ROMA	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Agenzia per la Protezione dell'Ambiente e per i Servizi Tecnici – Via V.Brancati 48, 00100 ROMA	-	X	X	X	X	X	X	-

**Luxembourg**

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>							
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	
2008	Administration de l'environnement, Division des Déchets, 16, rue Eugène Ruppert L-2453 Luxembourg	X	-	-	-	X	-	X	
2008	CRTE, 66, rue de Luxembourg, L-4002 ESCH/ALZETTE	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	SuperDrecksKëscht fir Betriiber 18, rue Stümper, L-2557 Luxembourg	-	X	-	-	-	-	-	
<b>Malta</b>									
2008	Malta Environment and Planning Authority, P.O. Box 200, Marsa MRS 1000, Malta	X	X	-	X	X	X	X	
2008	Department of Customs, Custom House, Valletta CMR 02	-	-	-	-	X	-	X	
2008	Civil Protection Department, Operations Centre, Ta' Kandia. L/O Siggiewi, Malta	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	
2008	Malta Maritime Authority, Maritime House, Lascaris Wharf, Valletta VLT 01, Malta	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	
2008	Waste Management Strategy Implementation Department, Imgieret Road, Marsa LQA 06, Malta	-	X	-	-	X	-	-	
2008	WasteServ Malta Ltd., Phoenix Building, Old Railway Track, Santa Venera, Malta	-	X	-	X	X	-	-	
2008	The Cleaner Technology Centre, University Campus, Msida MSD 06, Malta	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
<b>Netherlands</b>									
2008	National Institute of Public Health and the Environment, LEA, P.O. Box 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
2008	Vereniging Afvalbedrijven, P.O. Box 2184, 5202 CD 's-Hertogenbosch	-	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Inspectorate of the Environment "Incident Room" Tel: +31 70 339 4341, Fax: +31 70 339 1301	X	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Association of Provinces (IPO), PO Box 97728, 2509 GC The Hague	-	X	-	X	X	-
2008	SenterNovem/Uitvoering Afvalbeheer	X	X	X	X	X	-
<i>Source</i> 2008	Information can be obtained from these websites: www.minvrom.nl, www.rivm.nl, www.uitvoeringafvalbeheer.nl, www.verenigingafvalbedrijven.nl, www.ipo.nl						

**New Zealand**

2008		-	-	-	-	-	-
<i>Source</i> 2008	Waste Management Institute of New Zealand (WasteMINZ) www.wasteminz.org.nz						

**Portugal**

2008	Agência Portuguesa do Ambiente	X	X	X	X	X	-	X
2008	Inspecção-Geral do Ambiente e do Ordenamento do Território (IGAOT), Rua de "O Século", 51, 1200-433 Lisbon	-	-	-	-	-	X	X
2008	Serviço de Protecção da Natureza e do Ambiente (SEPNA), Largo do Carmo, 1200-092 Lisbon	-	-	-	-	-	X	X
2008	Direcção-Geral das Alfândegas e dos Impostos Especiais sobre o Consumo, Rua da Alfândega, n.º 5 – r/c, 1149-006 Lisbon	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Instituto Nacional de Engenharia, Tecnologia e Inovação, Estrada do Paço do Lumiar 22, 1649-038 Lisbon	-	-	X	-	-	-	-

**Spain**

2008	Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas (CSIC), Serrano 117, 28006-Madrid, www.csic.es	-	X	X	-	X	X	-
------	--	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>		
2008	Centro de Investigaciones Energéticas Medioambientales y Tecnológicas (CIEMAT), Avenida Complutense 22, 28040-Madrid, www.ciemat.es	-	X	X	X	X	-	
2008	Centro de Estudios y Experimentación de Obras Públicas (CEDEX), Alfonso XII 3/5, 28014-Madrid, www.cedex.es	-	X	X	-	X	X	-
2008	Instituto de Salud Carlos III, Sinesio Delgado 6 (pabellón 3), 28029-Madrid, www.isciii.es	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Instituto Geológico y minero de España (ITGE), Ríos Rosas 23, 28003-Madrid www.igme.es	-	-	-	X	X	X	-
2008	Instituto Español de Oceanografía de España (IEO), Avenida de Brasil 31, 28020-Madrid, www.ieo.es	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Tecnología Agraria y Alimentaria (INIA) Carretera Coruña km 7.5, 28040-Madrid, www.inia.es	-	-	X	-	X	-	-

**Sweden**

2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
------	-------------------------	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

**United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**

2008	Waste Management, Industry and Training Advisory Board (WAMITAB), Peterbridge House, 3 The Lakes, Northampton NN4 7HE, Tel: + 44 (0) 1604 231950, Fax: +44 (0)1604 232457, e-mail: info.admin@wamitab.org.uk web site: www.wamitab.org.uk	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Environmental Services Association (ESA), 154 Buckingham Palace Road London SW1W 9TR, Tel: + 44 (0)20 7824 8882, Fax: +44 (0)20 7824 8753, e-mail: info@esauk.org, web site: www.esauk.org	-	X	X	X	X	X	-

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
2008	The Chartered Institute of Wastes Management (CIWM), 9 Saxon Court, Peters Gardens, Northampton NN1 1SX, Tel: + 44 (0) 1604 620426, Fax: + 44 (0) 1604 621339 e-mail: technical@ciwm.co.uk, web site: www.ciwm.co.uk	-	X	X	X	X
2008	Environment Agency (England and Wales), International Waste Shipments Team, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, Cheshire WA4 1HG, Tel: +44 (0)1925 542265, Fax: +44 (0)1925 542105 (*)	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA), Clearwater House, Heriot Watt Research Park, Avenue North Riccarton, Edinburgh, EH14 4AP, Tel: +44 (0)131 449 7296, Fax: + 44 (0)131 449 7277, web site: www.sepa.org.uk	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA), Klondyke Building, Cromac Avenue, Gasworks Business Park, Lower Ormeau Road, Belfast, BT7 2JA, Tel: +44 (0) 28 9056 9742, website: www.nienvironment.gov.uk	X	X	X	X	X
2008	National Chemical Emergency Centre (NCEC), B329 Harwell, Didcot, Oxfordshire. OX11 0QJ, Tel: +44 (0) 870 190 6621, Fax: +44 (0) 870 190 6614, e-mail: ncec@aeat.co.uk, web site: http://the-ncec.com	X	X	X	X	X

*Remarks 2008* (\*) e-mail: shipments@environment-agency.gov.uk, website: www.environment-agency.gov.uk

**UN Region: Central and Eastern Europe**

**Bosnia & Herzegovina**

2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-
------	-------------------------	---	---	---	---	---

**Bulgaria**

2008		-	-	-	-	-
------	--	---	---	---	---	---

Year	Name and address of institutions	Sources of Technical Assistance for:		Technologies		Monitoring		Illegal traffic
		Notification	HW&OW man.	Assessment	Emergency			
Source 2008	Sources of information from where such information could be obtained: Ministry of Environment and Water, Waste Management Directorate 22 Maria Louisa blvd., Sofia 1000 tel: (359-2) 940-6677/6554 fax(359-2) 940 6635 e-mail: matova@moew.government.bg							

### Croatia

2008	Ministry of Environmental Protection, Physical Planning and Construction (including Inspectorate)	X	X	-	-	X	X	X
2008	Croatian Environmental Agency	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund	-	-	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Croatian Cleaner Production Centre	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	APO	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
Source 2008	Information could be obtained from the Focal Point and Croatian Environmental Agency.							

Remarks 2008 List of other institutions or companies involved in Waste management field of Croatia could be obtained by CEA on requirement.

### Czech Republic

2008	CENIA (Czech Environmental Information Agency), Litevská 8, CZ-10005 Prague 10	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	T.G.Masaryk Water Management Research Institute, Podbabská 10, CZ-16000 Prague 6	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	National Institute of Public Health, Šrobárova 48, CZ-10042 Prague 10	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Czech Environmental Inspection, Na Břehu 267, CZ-19000 Prague 9	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Ministry of the Environment, Waste Management Department, Vršovická 65, CZ-10010 Prague 10	X	-	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Czech Statistical Office, Na padesátém 81CZ - 10082 Praha 10	-	-	-	-	X	-	-

### Estonia



<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>		
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
2008	Estonian Environmental Research Institute Centre, Marja 4d, 10617, Tallinn	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	
<b>Georgia</b>									
2008	Ministry of Environment Protection, #6 Gulua st.0114, Tbilisi, Georgia	X	X	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	Ministry of labor, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia, #144 Tsreteli Av., Tbilisi, Georgia, www.moh.gov.ge	-	X	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development, #12Chanturia Str, 0105, Tbilisi, Georgia, www.economy.ge	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	
2008	Ministry of Internal Affairs, department of Emergency Situations, #10 Gulua st.0114, Tbilisi, Georgia, www.police.ge	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	
2008	Ministry of Finance, Revenue Service, Department for Economic Border Protection, #16 V.Gorgasali Str.0114, Tbilisi, Georgia, www.rs.ge	-	-	-	-	-	-	X	
2008	Ministry of Agriculture, Food Safety Agency, Marsal Gelovani Av., Tbilisi, Georgia, www.fvp.ge	X	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	Ministry of Infrastructure and Regional Development, www.mrdi.gov	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	
2008	Municipalities, e.g. Tbilisi municipality, #7 Shartava Srt.tbilisi, Georgia, www.tbilisi.gov.ge	-	X	-	X	-	-	-	
<i>Source</i>	2008 www.Parliament.ge								
<i>Remarks</i>	2008 please see on above mentioned web-site Links, available in English language.								
<b>Hungary</b>									
2008	University of Horticulture and Food Industry, H-1118 Budapest, Villányi út 29-35.	-	-	X	X	X	X	-	
2008	University of Veszprém Environmental Protection Faculty H-8200 Veszprém	-	X	X	X	X	-	-	
2008	University of Miskolc, H-3515 Miskolc, Egyetemváros	-	X	X	X	X	-	-	

**Sources of Technical Assistance for:** Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>		
2008	Gödöllő University of Agricultural Sciences, Environmental Protection Faculty, H-2100 Gödöllő, Páter K. út. 1.	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Technical University of Budapest, H-1111 Budapest, Műegyetem rakpart ,3.	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
<i>Source</i> 2008	Further information could be obtained from: Association of Environmental Services and Producers (www.kszgysz.hu)							
<b>Latvia</b>								
2008	Latvian Waste Management Association, Kursu iela 9-2, LV-1006, Riga	-	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	State Agency for Management of Hazardous Waste, Miera iela 31, Salaspils, LV-2169, Latvia	-	X	-	X	X	X	-
<i>Source</i> 2008	Further information can be obtained from: www.lasa.lv; www.bapa.gov.lv							
<b>Poland</b>								
2008	Institute of Mechanised Construction & Rock Mining	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Institute of Environmental Protection	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Main Mining Institute	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	State Geological Institute – hazardous waste landfills	-	-	-	X	X	-	-
2008	Institute for Ecology and Industrial Areas	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
<i>Remarks</i> 2008	Almost all technical universities have faculties/teams dealing with waste management.							
<b>Republic of Moldova</b>								
2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
<i>Remarks</i> 2008	The Republic of Moldova is Part of Basel Convention since 1998. During that period of time the country has not received any assistance in the field of convention implementation. The framework for the control of transboundary movements of waste was established by MERN staff, composed from one person, which is responsible for all waste management problems, including Basel Convention.							

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	
<b>Romania</b>						
2008	ICIM National Institute for Environmental Research	-	-	-	-	-
<i>Source</i>	2008 Further information can be obtained from the Focal Point-Ministry of Environment.					
<b>Serbia</b>						
2008	Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning of Republic Serbia, 1, str. Omladinskih brigade, 11070 Novi Beograd	X	X	X	X	X
2008	Laboratory for Waste Characterisation, City Public Health Institute, Belgrade, Adress Despota Stefana 54a, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia	X	X	-	X	X
2008	Institut za zastite na radu a.d. Skolska 3, 21000 Novi Sad, Republic Serbia	X	-	-	X	X
2008	ANAHM d.o.o,Laboratory, Mocartova 10, 11 160 Beograd, Republic Serbia	X	X	-	X	X
2008	Zastava Automobili, a.d. Pc Central Laboratory, Kragujevac	X	-	-	-	-
2008	MOL AD, Chemistry, Biothenology, consulting, Batajnicki put 2, m11080 Beograd, Serbia	X	-	-	X	-
2008	Environmental Protection Agency, Serbian Environmental Protection Agency 27a Ruže Jovanovića str., 11160 Belgrade Republic of Serbia	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Environmental Fund of Republic Serbia, str. Dr. Ivana Ribara 91, 11070 Novi Beograd	-	X	-	X	-
2008	Institute of Nature Protection of Serbia, 11070, st.Dr.Ivana Ribara 91,	-	-	-	-	-

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
<i>Source</i> 2008	www.ekoplan.gov.rs www.zdravlje.org.rs www.zastava.net www.anahem.org www.institut.co.rs www.institutims.co.yu www.mol.rs www.sepa.gov.rs								
<b>Slovakia</b>									
2008	Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic, Nam. L.Stura 1, Bratislava	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	
2008	SEA, Centre of Waste Management and Basel Convention, Hanulova 5/D, Bratislava	X	X	X	-	X	X	X	
2008	Basel Convention Regional Centre Bratislava, Hanulova 5/D, Bratislava	X	X	X	-	X	X	X	
2008	Slovak Technical University, Bratislava	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Slovak Environmental Inspection, Karloveska 2, Bratislava	X	X	-	-	-	X	X	
2008	Experts authorized by the Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic	-	X	X	X	-	-	-	
2008	National Cleaner Production Centre, Bratislava	-	X	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Customs Directorate of the Slovak Republic, Mierova 23, Bratislava	-	-	-	-	-	-	X	
2008	Industrial private sector	-	X	X	X	X	-	-	
<i>Source</i> 2008	Further information can be obtained at www.enviro.gov.sk, www.scpc.sk, www.sazp.sk, www.sizp.sk, www.colnasprava.sk, www.stuba.sk								
<b>Slovenia</b>									
2008	Environmental Agency of RS, Vojkova 1b, SI-1000 Ljubljana	X	X	X	X	X	-	X	
2008	Environmental Inspectorate of RS, Dunajska 47, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	X	X	X	

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
2008	Ministry for Internal Affairs, Uprava uniformirane policije, Stefanova 2, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	
2008	Ministry for Internal Affairs, Uprava policije, CNB - Interpol Ljubljana, Stefanova 2, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	-	-	X	
2008	Ministry for Defence, Uprava RS za zascito in resevanje, Kardeljeva ploscad 21, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	
2008	Ministry for Finance, Carinska uprava RS, Generalni carinski urad, Smartinska 55, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	-	X	X	
2008	Statisticni urad RS, Vozarski pot 12, SI-1000 Ljubljana	-	-	-	-	X	-	-	
2008	Accredited consultants for environmental impact assessment reports **	-	-	-	X	-	-	-	
2008	Institutions for waste identification *	-	X	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	Institutions for analysis of waste waters***	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
2008	Institutions for monitoring of emissions into underground waters****	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
<i>Source</i>	2008 * <a href="http://www.arso.gov.si/varstvo%20okolja/odpadki/podatki/pooblascenci.pdf">http://www.arso.gov.si/varstvo%20okolja/odpadki/podatki/pooblascenci.pdf</a> **list is under revision *** <a href="http://okolje.arso.gov.si/onesnazevanje_voda/monitoring.php">http://okolje.arso.gov.si/onesnazevanje_voda/monitoring.php</a> **** <a href="http://www.arso.si/varstvo%20okolja/odpadki/podatki/Poobla%c5%a1%c4%8denci_OMPV_2008.pdf">http://www.arso.si/varstvo%20okolja/odpadki/podatki/Poobla%c5%a1%c4%8denci_OMPV_2008.pdf</a> . The data are monthly updated								

### **Ukraine**

2008	National center on hazardous waste handling, 39, Degtyarivska St., Kyiv 03113	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Ukrainian scientific research institute of environmental problems, 6, Bakulin St., Kharkiv 61166	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Industrial waste management center, Bakulin St., Kharkiv 61166	X	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Scientific technical center "Ecosafety and resources saving", 39, Degtyarivska St., Kyiv 03113	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	The state ecological institute, 35, Uritskogo St., Kyiv, 03035	-	X	X	X	-	-	-

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>		
2008	Emergency management center, 32, Dnystrovska str., Ivano-Frankivsk city	X	-	-	-	X	-	
2008	The government of ecological resources, 16, Shkilna str., Ivano-Frankivsk city, Ivano-Frankivskiy region	-	X	X	X	X	-	X
2008	DP "The educational center" OAS "Mykolaivskiy expert-technical center", 11, Dalya str., Mykolaiv city, Mykolaivskiy region	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	MUK name of Admiral Makarov, 1, Lenin Avenue, Mykolaiv city, Mykolaivskiy region	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	OAS "Inproectservice", 67, Lenin Avenue, Mykolaiv city, Mykolaivskiy region	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	The scientific and technical center of the Poltava branch of Engineering academy of Ukraine, 29, P. Komuni str., Poltava city, Poltavskiy region, 36020golik@poltava.ukrtel.net	-	X	-	-	X	-	-
2008	Environmental department in the Rivnenskiy region, 20, Tolstogo str., Rivne city, Rivnenskiy region	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	Rivnenska oblSES, 7, Kotlyarevskogo str., Rivne city, Rivnenskiy region	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	Emergency department in the Rivnenskiy region, 37, Polubotka str., Rivne city, Rivnenskiy region	X	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	National university of a water management and wildlife management, 11, Soborna str., Rovno city, Rivnenskiy region	-	-	X	X	-	-	-
2008	The interdepartmental ecological center, 12, Teatralnaya lane, Kharkiv city, 61057	-	-	X	X	-	X	-
2008	Operative - saving service in Kharkiv city, 12, Teatralnaya lane, Kharkiv city, 61057	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Environmental department in the Chernigov region, 12, Malyasova str., Chernigiv city, Chernigov region	-	X	-	X	-	-	X

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>			
2008	Department of emergencies of regional state administration, 70, G, Polubotka str., Chernigiv city, Chernigov region	-	-	-	-	-	X	X
2008	OAS "Chernigivvodproect", 39, Peremogi avenue, Chernigiv city, Chernigov region	-	-	X	X	X	-	-
2008	T. G. Shevchenko State pedagogical university, 53, Polubotka str., Chernigiv city, Chernigov region	-	-	X	X	-	-	-

---

***UN Region: Latin America and the Caribbean***

---

**Argentina**

2008	Universidad de Buenos Aires. Facultad de Ciencias Exactas y Naturales. Ciudad Universitaria, Buenos Aires, (+5411) 4576-3361.	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Universidad Nacional de La Plata. Facultad de Ciencias Exactas. Facultad de Ciencias Naturales y Museo, La Plata (+54221) 422-9329	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Comisión Nacional de Energía Atómica, CNEA, Av. Del Libertador 8250, Buenos Aires. (+5411) 0704-1000	-	-	X	X	X	X	-
2008	INA - Instituto Nacional del Agua y el Ambiente, Autopista Ezeiza Cañuelas km1620, Ezeiza, Buenos Aires. (+5411) 44480-9219/448.9225	-	-	X	X	X	X	-
2008	CITEFA Instituto de Investigaciones Científicas y Técnicas de las FFAA, J. Zufriategui 4380-Villa Martelli, Buenos Aires (+5411) 4709-0391	-	-	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Secretaría de Ambiente y Desarrollo Sustentable, San Martín 451, Buenos Aires (1004), Argentina, (+5411) 4348-8490, www.ambiente.gob.ar	X	X	X	X	X	X	X

*Remarks 2008* www.ambiente.gob.ar

**Barbados**

---

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>						
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
2008	Barbados National Standards Institute, Culloden Rd, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 426-3870	-	X	-	-	X	-	-
2008	GAS – Analytical Services Laboratory, Culloden Rd, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 426-0681	-	X	-	-	X	-	-
2008	The University of West Indies, Cave Hill Campus, Cave Hill, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 417-4000	-	X	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Environmental Protection Department Ministry of the Environment, Water Resources & Drainage, NUPW Complex, Dalkeith, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 310-3600	X	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Department of Emergency Management, # 30 Warrens Industrial Park, Warrens, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 438-7575	-	X	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Environmental Unit, Ministry of Energy and the Environment, SP Musson Building, Hincks Street, Bridgetown St. Michael, Tel: (1-246) 467-5700, Fax: (1-246) 437-8859	-	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Customs and Excise Department, Port Authority Building, University Row, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 430-2300	X	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Barbados Fire Service, Probyn Street, Bridgetown, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 426-3504	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Royal Barbados Police Force, Central Police Station Yard, Bridgetown, St. Michael Tel: (1-246) 430-7105	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
<b>Bolivia</b>								
2008	Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente, Biodiversidad, Cambios Climáticos, y de Gestión y Desarrollo Forestal	X	-	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Programa Nacional de Contaminantes Orgánicos Persistentes	X	X	-	X	X	X	-
2008	Viceministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Cultos	X	-	-	-	-	-	-
2008	Viceministerio de Salud y Deportes	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Aduana Nacional de Bolivia	-	-	-	-	-	-	X



*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>		<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>				
2008	Universidad Mayor de San Andrés	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Instituto Boliviano de Ciencia y Tecnología (IBTEN)	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
<b>Brazil</b>									
2008	Companhia de Tecnologia de Saneamento Ambiental (CETESB), Av. Prof. Frederico Herman Jr. 345, Altos de Pinheiros, São Paulo/SP CEP 05489-900	X	X	X	X	X	X	-	
2008	Fundação Estadual de Engenharia do Meio Ambiente (FEEMA), Rua Fonseca Telesm 121, 15o andar, São Cristovão, Rio de Janeiro/RJ – CEP 20.940-200	X	X	X	X	X	X	-	
2008	Fundação Estadual de Proteção Ambiental (FEPAM), Av. A. J. Renner, 10, Navegantes, Porto Alegre/RS, CEP 90.245-000	X	X	-	-	X	X	-	
2008	Fundação Estadual de Meio Ambiente (FATMA), Rua Felipe Schmidt, 485 Centro, Florianópolis/SC, CEP 88.010-9	X	X	-	-	X	X	-	
2008	Instituto Ambiental do Paraná (IAP), Rua Desembargador Motta, 3.384, Curitiba/PR, CEP 80.430-200	X	X	-	-	X	X	-	
2008	Fundação Estadual do Meio Ambiente do Estado de Minas Gerais (FEAM) - Av. Prudente de Moraes, 1.671/Belo Horizonte/MG - CEP: 30.300 -000	X	X	-	-	X	X	-	
2008	Instituto de Pesquisas Tecnológicas – IPT - Av. Armando Salles, Cidade Universitária, São Paulo/SP – CEP 05.508-991	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Universidade de São Paulo – USP - (same address as above)	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Universidade de Campinas – UNICAMP - Pátio da Reitoria Universitária, Barão Geraldo Campinas/SP - CEP 13.081-970	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	
2008	Universidade Federal do Estado do Rio Janeiro – UFRJ - Cidade Universitária – Ilha do Fundão – Rio de Janeiro/RJ - CEP 21.944-970	-	-	X	-	-	-	-	

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
2008	Superintendência de Limpeza Urbana de Belo Horizonte - SLU/BH - Av. Eugênio Ricaldoni, 440 - Gameleira. Belo Horizonte/MG - CEP:30.535-660	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Serviço de Limpeza Urbana do Distrito Federal – SLU - SEPS Q.702/902 - Ed. LEX - 2º andar. - Brasília/DF - CEP: 70.390-025	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Centro das Indústrias das Cidades Industriais de MG/Centro de Assistência Industrial para o Meio Ambiente - CICI/CAIMA – Av. Babita Camargos, 766, Cidade Industrial.-Contagem/MG - CEP: 32.210-180	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Paraná – PUC/PR - Rua Imaculada Conceição, 1155,/Prado Velho./Curitiba - PR/CEP: 60.215-901	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Departamento Municipal de Limpeza Urbana - (Município de Porto Alegre) – DMLU -	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Associação Brasileira de Entidades de Meio Ambiente – ABEMA - Rua General Osório, 83 – Centro – Vitória/ES – CEP: 29 028-900	-	-	X	-	-	-

**Colombia**

2008	Ministry of Environment of Colombia	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	National Centre of Cleaner Production and Environmental Technologies	-	-	X	-	-	-
2008	Colombian Security Council	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Regional Autonomous Corporations	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	National University of Colombia- Research Program of solid wastes	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	National Police Department - Direction of Taxes and National Customs - DIAN	-	-	-	-	-	X

Source 2008 The Country's Regional Environmental Authorities.

**Cuba**

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>			
2008	Centro de Inspección y Control Ambiental	X	X	X	X	-	-	X
2008	Centro de Información, Educación y Gestión Ambiental	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Consultoría GEMA	X	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Consultora CIMAB	X	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Consultora ENIA	X	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Centro de Sanidad Vegetal	-	X	X	X	X	X	X
<b>Ecuador</b>								
2008	Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer SOLCA, Av. Eloy Alfaro y Los Pinos. Quito. (5932) 241 9763	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Environmental Quality Subsecretary-Environmental Ministry of Ecuador, Eloy Alfaro and Amazonas Av., Building MAG, Floor 7, Quito, (5932) 256 3492	X	X	-	X	-	X	X
2008	Clean Production Center, Cámara de la Pequeña Industria, Centro de Exposiciones Quito, Piso 2, Quito	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Centro de Información Toxicológica, Hospital Eugenio Espejo, Quito	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	National Polytechnic University, Ladron de Guevara 253, Quito	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Escuela Politécnica del Litoral, Campus Politécnico, Guayaquil	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Cuerpo de Bomberos de Quito, Guayaquil, Cuenca.	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Cruz Roja Ecuatoriana	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Ministerio de Salud Pública	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Corporación Aduanera Ecuatoriana	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Ministerio de Desarrollo Urbano y Vivienda Av. 10 de Agosto y Coruña	-	-	-	X	-	-	-
<b>Guatemala</b>								
2008	Ministerio de Ambiente y Recursos Naturales, 10a. Calle 6-81, zona 1	X	X	-	X	X	X	-

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>		<i>Technologies</i>		<i>Monitoring</i>		<i>Illegal traffic</i>
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Emergency</i>			
2008	Ministerio de Salud Publica y Asistencia Social	-	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	Universidad de San Carlos de Guatemala, Fac. de Ciencias Químicas y Farmacia, Ciudad Universitaria, zona 12	-	-	-	-	X	X	-
2008	Centro Guatemalteco de Producción mas Limpia, Ruta 6, 9-21, zona 4, Edif. Cámara de Industria	-	-	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Superintendencia de Administración Tributaria, 7a. Av. 3-73, zona 9, edificio Torre SAT	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Red de Intercambio de Información Química	-	-	X	-	-	-	X
2008	Bomberos Voluntarios de Guatemala	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Bomberos Municipales	-	-	-	-	-	X	-

### **Guyana**

2008	Institute of Applied Science and TechnologyUG Campus, Turkeyen, Greater Georgetown	-	-	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Civil Defence CommissionThomas Road, Thomas Lands, Georgetown	-	-	-	-	-	X	-
2008	Ministry of Local Government and Regional DevelopmentFort St, Kingston, Georgetown	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	University of GuyanaTurkeyen Campus, Greater Georgetown	-	-	X	X	-	-	-
2008	PAHO Guyana 8, Brickdam, Georgetown	-	-	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Customs and Excise Department Main Street, Georgetown	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	Pesticides and Toxic Chemical Control Board C/o Ministry of Agriculture, Regent Road, Georgetown	-	X	-	-	X	-	-

### **Honduras**

2008	No assistance available	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
------	-------------------------	---	---	---	---	---	---	---

### **Jamaica**

*Sources of Technical Assistance for:* Notification Technologies Monitoring Illegal traffic

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>
2008	Environmental Management Division Office of the Prime Minister 16A Half Way Tree Road, Kingston 5, Jamaica.	X	X	-	-	-	-	-
2008	National Environment and Planning Agency 10 Caledonia Avenue, Kingston 5, Jamaica	X	X	-	-	X	X	X
2008	Chemistry Department, University of the West Indies, Mona, Kingston 7, Jamaica	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	International Centre for Environmental and Nuclear Sciences, Mona, Kingston 7, Jamaica	-	X	-	X	X	X	-
<b>Mexico</b>								
2008	National Centre for Research and Environment Training	-	-	X	-	X	-	-
2008	National Institute of Ecology	-	-	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Polytechnique National Institute	-	X	X	-	X	-	-
2008	Commission for Environmental Cooperation	X	X	X	-	-	-	-
2008	Technological Institute for Superior Studies of Monterrey	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	Autonomous National University of Mexico	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	German Technical Cooperation Agency	-	X	X	X	X	-	-
2008	Japan International Cooperation Agency	-	X	X	-	X	-	-
<b>Saint Lucia</b>								
2008	Caribbean Environmental Health Institute, P.O. Box 1111, Castries, tel. (1-758) 452-412/2501, fax (1-758) 453-2721, e-mail: cehi@candw.lc. *	-	X	X	X	X	X	-
2008	St. Lucia Solid Waste Management Authority, P.O. Box CP5722, Castries, tel. (1-758) 453-2208, fax (1-758) 453-6856, e-mail: sluswma@candw.lc **	X	X	X	X	X	X	X

<i>Year</i>	<i>Name and address of institutions</i>	<i>Sources of Technical Assistance for:</i>							
		<i>Notification</i>	<i>HW&amp;OW man.</i>	<i>Technologies</i>	<i>Assessment</i>	<i>Monitoring</i>	<i>Emergency</i>	<i>Illegal traffic</i>	
2008	National Emergency Management Organisation. P.O. Box 1517, Castries, tel.: (1-758) 452-3802, fax: (1-758) 453-2152, e-mail: eoc@candw.lc	-	-	-	-	-	X	-	
2008	Ministry of Physical Development and The Environment, Sustainable Development & Environment Section, American Drywall Building, Vide Bouteille, Castries, Tel. (1 758 451 8746, e-mail : sde@sde.gov.lc	X	-	X	-	-	X	-	

*Remarks 2008* \*This institution develops and executes programs to provide Technical and advisory services to CARICOM member states in Environmental management.

\*\*This statutory body has the legislative responsibility for the management of hazardous waste and provides advice to the industrial and manufacturing sectors on appropriate methods of hazardous waste treatment, storage, transport and disposal.

### Uruguay

2008	Basel Convention Coordinating Center for Training and Technology Transfer for Latin America and Caribbean region in Uruguay	-	X	X	X	-	-	-
2008	Customs	-	-	-	-	-	-	X
2008	LATU (Technological Laboratory of Uruguay )	-	-	X	X	X	-	-
2008	IMM : Municipality of Montevideo.	-	X	-	X	X	-	-
2008	DINAMA Laboratory ( Laboratory of National Environmental Directorate)	-	-	-	-	X	-	-

*Source 2008* www.dinama.gub.uy ; www.imm.gub.uy; www.latu.org.uy